
M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Rogelio Segovia, Associate Superintendent 
DATE: July 20, 2022
RE: Roster of T-TESS Second Appraisers for 2022 - 2023 school year

The Superintendent or designee shall select the second appraiser from an established roster of 
trained appraisers for the purpose of the Texas Teacher Evaluation Support System (T-TESS) 
as stated in board policy DNA Local:  The list of qualified appraisers who may appraise a 
teacher in place of the teacher’s supervisor shall be approved by the Board.

The following personnel have met the requirements to serve as second appraisers for 
the 2022 – 2023 school year for San Elizario Independent School District:

Appraiser           Title

Jeannie Meza-Chavez Superintendent of Schools
Rogelio Segovia Associate Superintendent
Blanca Cruz Human Resources Director
Lisa Renegar Administrator, Research and Evaluation
Susana Frescas Coordinator of Instructional Programs
Amanda Sanchez Director of Special Education
Sandra Sanchez Career and Technical Education Coordinator
Christine Jaksch Athletic Director
April Marioni Principal – San Elizario High School
Jaime Parra Assistant Principal – San Elizario High School
Brenda Pallares Assistant Principal – San Elizario High School
Ana Solis Assistant Principal – San Elizario High School 
Richard Salcido Principal – Garcia-Enriquez Middle School
Alexander Corona Assistant Principal – Garcia-Enriquez Middle School
Leticia De Santos Principal – Alarcon Elementary School
Susana Gutierrez Assistant Principal – Alarcon Elementary School
Teresa Wilks Principal – Borrego Elementary School                                         
Veronica Brashear Assistant Principal – Borrego Elementary School
Ernesto Seigel Principal – Sambrano Elementary School
Sandra Rico Assistant Principal – Sambrano Elementary School
Julissa Esquivel Principal – Loya Primary School
 


